
Augu~n: 27, 1969 

TO: , Je.y Fountairt ~ 
FROM: Sam Williams, Urban Corp Director 

SUBJECT: Urban Corp Grant from Atlanta Univer ity Center, Inc . 

Pursuant to our recent com; ration I am · ttaching a 11 t of · \llllne~ intert\8 fr0111 
colleges in the At1 nta Univ rsity Center. W placed fifty College Work-Study 
financed students and sev nt n non--work•study intern ·. You c n interpolate 

\tlhich college had intern, ft.om th . atcach d list. 

The sev nt n non-work•study interns wer, pl ced by the Urban Corpa t · n 
approximate cost to ue of $13,000. 

This information might b . elpful in ,encouraging the Atlante Univeraity Cent r, Inc., 
to uae p rt of the mon y cont~cted to them by the City of Atlanc to support interns 
from the Urban Corp. 

Naturally we are proud of the work-•tudy 
colle(te finanef.al•a1d officers . o Pl a 

cc: ~org Berey 
MayoT Iv n All n, Jr. 

fund• 11oc t d to u - by Atl nt4 Univ ratty 
encourage tht. 




